INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Driving Indiana’s Economic Growth

Design Memorandum No. 16-09
Technical Advisory

March 16, 2016

TO: All Design, Operations, and District Personnel, and Consultants

FROM: [s/Elizabeth W. Phillips
Elizabeth W. Phillips
Manager, Office of Standards and Policy
Bridges Division

SUBJECT: Bridge Deck Drains

EFFECTIVE: September 01, 2016 Letting

INDOT Standard Specifications section 702 has been revised to change the Method of
Measurement and Basis of Payment for Grates, Basins and Fittings from LBS to EACH.
This pay item is used for bridge deck drains type OS and SQ. The pay item includes both the
casting the grate.

Recurring Special Provision (RSP) 702-B-302, Grates, Basins, and Fittings, should be
included in each contract with the pay item 702-12076 beginning with the September 2016
letting until such time that the RSP is incorporated into the 2018 Standard Specifications.

Prior To September 1, 2016 Letting On or After September 1, 2016 Letting
702-51110 702-12076
Grates, Basins, and Fittings (LBS) Grates, Basins, and Fittings (EACH)
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